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MEMORANDUM

TO: Troy Logan, Kristi Yates
James Duke, Deena Finley

FROM: Lisa Dyring, Buyer

DATE: March 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Bid No. 2024-0092, Walland Elementary Roof Repair/Replacement
Services for Blount County, TN Schools

A competitive bid was conducted for the services required on the Walland Elementary
School’s roof as detailed in the associated bid and the site visit held for these services.
Two hundred thirty-eight (238) vendors were notified of the bid and nine (9) vendors
participated in the bid process. After the confirmation of the vendor’s business license,
the required contractual documentation, a review of the individual line items and total
purchase pricing, it is the recommendation of the Blount County Purchasing
Department to award the required services to Morristown Roofing Company, Inc in the
amount of $ 101,410. The tabulation summary of the submitted bids is attached here
as supporting documentation.

Upon approval of the recommended vendor, a contract award letter will be issued to
Morristown Roofing Company, Inc.

cc: Charles B. Rafford, Purchasing Agent, Blount County, TN
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To: Budget Committee, Blount County Commission
From: Kuisti Yates, CFO
Date:  March 26, 2024
Re: Fund 177- Budget Increase for Walland Elementary Partial Roof Replacement of Gymnasium

The Board of Education respectfully submits a Budget Increase resolution for Fund 177 to appropriate funds in
the amount of $101,410. These funds are for the partial roof replacement of Walland Elementary Gymnasium.
Thanks for your consideration.
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